

CORSHAM AREA (4) COMMITTEE

Including the parishes of Box,
Colerne, Corsham and Lacock.

10 June 2008

Enquiries to: Julia Densham
Email: jdensham@northwilts.gov.uk

Governance
Monkton Park
Chippenham SN15 1ER
Tel: (01249) 706610

THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING

29 May 2008

Dear Councillor

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the Corsham Area (4) Committee to be held on **Tuesday 10 June 2008** at 7.00pm in the Town Hall, Corsham.

Yours sincerely

John Watling
Democratic Services Manager

Membership:

| | | | |
|---------------|------------|------------------|------------|
| K.A. Banks | H.T. Jones | S.B. Meadowcroft | C. Reid |
| J.M. Hartless | E. Marston | S.G. Parker | R.L. Tonge |

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Public Questions/Receipt of Petitions

To receive public questions and/or petitions in accordance with the provision of the Council Procedure Rules Numbers 11 and 12.

3. Chairman's Announcements (if any)

4. Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations of interest from Members in respect of any item contained in this Agenda.

5. Gypsy and Traveller Site Provision

The purpose of report no. 5, **copy attached**, is to introduce the Gypsy and Traveller Issues and Options Consultation, set out the background to this issue, set out the potential for addressing the needs in the short term and to advise on the long term future for dealing with the issue within the Local Development Framework process.